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20200929_Response to Agency Comments.pdf; 201200930Regular_Exploration_final.pdf; 20200928
_Tererro Project_Final Hydro Report.pdf; 20200929 - Tererro Exploration Project - Road Maintenance
Plan.pdf; BMP Table A.pdf; Updated Fig 2_Exploraiton App.pdf; Figures 4b - 4b5_reduced.pdf; Table 1
— List of GPS Coordinates for Potential Drill Pad Sites_20190806.pdf;, 20200824 _Financial Assurance
Estimate-Tererro.pdf

Please accept this email as transmittal of the following subject documents:

- Aresponse to agency comments on the Exploration Permit Application and Hydrology report

- Anupdated Regular Exploration Permit Application Form

- Anupdated Hydrology Report

- Anupdated Road Maintenance Plan

- Atable listing disturbance specific BMPs

- An updated drill site figure 2 topo map

- New figures 4b-4b5 illustrating topo, disturbed areas, proposed disturbed areas, road maintenance plans,
historical collars, and more

- Table 1, for continuity-sake

- The financial assurance table transmitted in August, for continuity-sake

I'll follow this email with redline versions of the updated Regular Exploration Permit Application Form, Hydrology
Report, and Road Maintenance Plan to make sure everyone is on the same page about what has been edited.

Biology and Cultural Reports are still in review. Comexico will update the USFS with the appropriate materials to begin
the process of modifying the proposed action and get on the same terms as the current MMD review.

Additional Items Comexico have yet to finalize in relation to the MMD application and agency comments:
- EPA stormwater permit and SWPPP
- NM Office of the State Engineer water right to well UP00826
- NM Office of the State Engineer Well Plugging Plan of Operations
- NM air quality requirements
- Santa Fe County Requirements
- An alternative assessment where we us material on the access road
- Final seed mix
- Water well sample

As always please contact me with any questions or comments.

Regards,
Pat



Patrick Siglin
Exploration Manager, North America
720.258.6329
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